Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF CODE OF CONDUCT FOR 2010-2011

DATE: April 20, 2010

Submitted under separate cover for review is the draft 2010-2011 Student Code of Conduct
booklet. Dr. Steve Brown will present to the Board an overview of the changes
recommended by the Student Documents Review Committee. All secondary principals, four
(4) elementary principals, Lt. Mark Rowden, Officer Leslie Alexander, Wendy Hines, and Dr.
Steve Brown served on the review committee.

In alignment with other school districts, all student documents (Code of Conduct, and both
the Elementary and Secondary Handbooks) will be made available at the ECISD website
saving the District costs for printing and distributing the documents.
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No action is required at this time.
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Respecitfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Dr. Steve Brown
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Secondary Operations



